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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
FOR:  CITY OF TURLOCK 

CITY PROJECT NO. 20-027 “CITY-WIDE CHLORINATION” 

 

 

 

November 12, 2020 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 
This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled Contract Documents for 
the City of Turlock. 
 

This Addendum No.1 consists of 3 pages.  
 

Response to Bidder’s Questions 

 

 
 
Question No. 2:  How will the SCADA improvements be handled? 
 

Answer No. 2:   

Refer to Addendum 2 
 

 
Question No. 3:  Are there any electrical plans in the current plan set? 
 

Answer No. 3:  All the electrical sheets for the chlorination equipment are included in the 

plan set, but the SCADA components are described in Addendum 2 
 

 
Question No. 4:  Why is the liquidated damages so high and can it be lowered? Contractors 
worry that the LD may be prohibitive due to the long lead times for getting equipment onsite and 
may increase bid prices.  
 

Answer No. 4:  

The delay damages have been revised. Refer to item 1 in Revision of this Addendum 

 
 

 
Question No. 5:  How will the radio for each of the sites be handled?    
 

Answer No. 5:  A new radio and hardline will be required for the sites and the integrator 

will be responsible for these improvements. 
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Question No. 6:  Can GPS coordinates be provided for each of the sites? 
 

Answer No. 6:   

 Well 13: 37.50031, -120.83750 

 Well 15: 37.49239, -120.86542 

 Well 20: 37.52163, -120.86296 

 Well 22: 37.47799, -120.84830 

 Well 24: 37.51064, -120.82125 

 Well 27: 37.52894, -120.84421 

 Well 30: 37.48376, -120.85289 

 Well 31: 37.52622, -120.86739 

 Well 32: 37.51811, -120.83032 

 Well 33: 37.48731, -120.83044 

 Well 34: 37.49917, -120.88070 

 Well 36: 37.50235, -120.86256 

 Well 37: 37.53628, -120.86201 

 Well 39: 37.52875, -120.82606 

 Well 40: 37.48851, -120.86908 

 Fulkerth Tank Site: 37.50695, -120.89877 

 Kilroy Tank Site: 37.48857, -120.87601 

 D Street Tank Site: 37.48900, -120.84416 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Revisions to Plans and Specifications 

 
The following additions, deletions or modifications shall become part of the Contract 
Documents: 

 
Strikethrough text (text) indicates deletions. 

Bold Italicized text (text) indicates additions. 

 

ITEM NO. 1: 
 

Revise City of Turlock Notice to Contractors, Proposal, Agreement, & Special Provisions ; 

Section 5 Time of Performance (d) as follows : 

 

Delay Damages.  In the event Contractor, for any reason, fails to perform the Services to the 

satisfaction of the City Engineer by the Completion Dates, City may, in accordance with 
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Section 7203 of the Public Contract Code, in lieu of any other of its rights authorized by 

Section 6 of this agreement, deduct from payments or credits due Contractor after such 

breach a sum equal to Fourty five Hundred Dollars (4500) One Thousand Five Hundred 

Dollars ($1,500) for each calendar day beyond the contract time allotted for Substantial 

Completion, and a sum equal to One thousand Dollars (1000) for each calendar day beyond 

the contract time allotted for Final Completion.  This deduction shall not be considered a 

penalty but shall be considered as delay damages.  The aforementioned rates of deduction is 

an amount agreed to by the Parties as reasonably representing additional construction 

engineering costs incurred by City if Contractor fails to complete the Services by the 

Completion Date.  However, any deduction assessed as delay damages shall not relieve 

Contractor from liability for any damages or costs resulting from delays to other contractors 

on the project or other projects caused by a failure of the assessed Contractor to complete the 

Services by the Completion Dates.  Due account shall be taken of any time extensions 

granted to Contractor by City.  Permitting Contractor to continue work beyond the 

Completion Dates shall not operate as a waiver on the part of City of any of its rights under 

the Contract nor shall it relieve Contractor from liability for any damages or costs resulting 

from delays to other contractors on the project or other projects caused by a failure of the 

assessed Contractor to complete the Services by the Completion Dates. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


